
rataa gTard 
.zt.va. eNreasta zaAaar Aafaarca, xaertt (5.01.)| 

Website www.bcspgcdmt.in 
E-mail pgcollege.dhamtari@gmail.com 

HTY- 07722-238933 

NAAC GRADE-'B' 07722-237933 

TE: 9:00 4 7 (Graduate Trainee) ya a fy Campus Recruitment z0 

01. 

aT eTefi ya 2016 Juí faeTet 
02. fder i 3T fGH q A YH T I HÅ 31 3472 2016-17 H 23 ae 

03 10 12 a 60% 37tard gu aga/á ai uteT À YufTe 60% ¥ 

04. 

05 TEITe dA THT FY 17000/- ufeHTEI 

HTT 7 ufa et ka 03 , 7T ua feA 27.06.2017 

HIFTTY HETTOT HTRT HTE 

G 
OVr 

Hcipal Prnca! 
H.T Got, PG CollegeOVt G. Colleg 

Dhämtari fC ECRTANtar: |C.G) 

OHAT TARI C 



, qR 30 2017 

Codu 3gga 22I3Tu 

fafyafattseRE 
T,Pi Tn, aFiPTAT, 

f THTT, 
faf37 55 faeraT gHa FaT iau4 

7 3 E PTH 6:30 

T, 03 A i, Tasa 

Principal 
B.C.S.Govt. P. G. College 

Dhamtari (C.G.) 

3Ct Principal 
B.C.S. Govt. P. G. College 

Dhamteri 1E.G.) 

. 

HAM (c. 



ps://mail.google.com/mail/w0?ik=552eb630c3&view *ptasC 

MGImail 
PGCOLLEGE DHAMTARI <pgcollege.dhamtari@gmai.com 

Fw: MSC Hiring 

Vinod kumar pathak <vkpath21162@yahoo.co.in eply-Io "vkpath21162@yahoo co.in" <vkpath21162@yaho0.co.in 
O PGOLLEGE DHAMTARI <pgcollege.dhamtari@gmai.com 

Mon, Sep 17, 2018 at 2. 49 PM 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 

--- Forwarded Message 

From:"Oindrila Barman <Ondrila Barman@vedanta co in> : "vkpath21162@yahoo co in" <vkpath2 1162@yahoo co in> Sent: Sat, Sep 15, 2018 at 1 39 PM Subject: MSC Hiring 
Dear Sir, 

h 
is to inform you that we from Vedanta, Balco would ike to hold a campus placement at your college on z0 Sept. 2018 

Eligibility Criteria- 

60 % throughout their education 

Regards, 
Oindrila Barman 

HRIBALCo 

8240061730 

vedanta 
balco 

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments contained in it. 

Prcal 
B.C.S. Got. P. G. College Dhamtari (C.G.) 
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